NEW: Teleconference Number: 888-858-2144 Access Code: 9232939

Tentative Future Roundtable Date: April 12, 2013

***SBA Environmental Roundtable Meeting***
FRIDAY, February 22, 2013 10:00 a.m. — 12 noon

TO: Interested Persons

FROM: Kevin Bromberg, Assistant Chief Counsel, Environment
David Rostker, Assistant Chief Counsel, Environment and Regulatory Reform
Sarah Bresolin Silver, Assistant Chief Counsel, Environment

SUBJECT: Next SBA Environmental Roundtable Meeting

The next U.S. Small Business Administration, Office of Advocacy Environmental Roundtable
will meet to discuss the following topics, beginning at 10 a.m. on Friday, February 22,

2013. The meeting will be held in Washington, D.C., at the offices of Pepper Hamilton, LLP,
600 14th St., N.W., 5th Floor. We have adopted a casual clothes option for all Roundtable
meetings.

Agenda

IRIS Program Developments 10:00-11:00
Nancy Beck, Senior Director, Regulatory and Technical Affairs, American Chemistry Council
Robert J. Fensterheim, RegNet/IRIS Forum

California Greening? — The Safer Consumer Products Regulation

and its Impact 11:00-12:00

Steven Bennett, Ph.D , Director, Scientific Affairs, Program Manager for Product Care®,
Consumer Specialty Products Association

Maureen F. Gorsen, Partner, Alston + Bird, LLP, Sacramento, CA

Helen A. Holder, Corporate Materials Selection Manager, Hewlett Packard

representing American Sustainable Business Council

Conclusion 12:00

At the request of several participants, the Roundtable meetings are closed to the press in order to
facilitate open and frank discussion.



